CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING HELD ELECTRONICALLY

Filer Township Hall
2505 Filer City Rd., Manistee, Michigan 49660

Tuesday, March 2, 2021

AGENDA

Public comment on agenda items may be solicited during scheduled discussion. Agenda time may begin prior to the scheduled hour
if items are completed in less time than allotted. In the interest of time public comment may be limited to once per issue per
speaker not to exceed three (3} minutes. Ifa group of people wish to be heard on one subject, a spokesperson may be requested.

ROLL CALL
CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are considered routine action. If any member of the board wishes to discuss an
item on the consent agenda, it will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.
A. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting February 2, 2021 held Electronically.
B. Minutes of the Public Hearing Meeting February 2, 2021 held Electronically.
C. Financial Report
D. Approval of the Township General Fund expenditures (including Fire Dept.)
Checks #38348 through #38428.

Accounts Payable $75,798.38
Payroll $12590.16
Total $88,388.54

Approval of Water Department Expenditures checks #2827 through #2835, Total: $16,784.44

Approval of Sewer Operating Expenditure checks #1115 through #1119. Total: $8,253.41

Approval of monthly ACH payments to State of Michigan and IRS in the amount of $3,636.18

Approval of a request from the United Veteran’s Council to purchase veteran’s grave flags at a cost

of $300.00 to be used in cemeteries in Filer Township.

Approval of the Household Hazardous Waste Event to be held on 8-21-21 in the amount of $950.00.

Approval for Township Clerk to attend IIMC Clerk’s Conference in Grand Rapids at a cost of $550

plus accommodations.

K. Approval of advertising for seeking bids for weekly collection and disposal of trash and 3 leaf
dumpsters for a 3-year period commencing July 1, 2021.

L. Introduction of AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE THE FILER TOWNSHIP BUILDING AND CODE

ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT AND DESIGNATE SUCH DEPARTMENT AS AN ENFORCING AGENCY TO

Lo mm

— -

OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE ACT, 1972 pPA 230; TO ESTABLISH A CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF
APPEALS, AND TO REPEAL ALL ORDINANCE IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.
- Approval of presented 2021/2022 Township Board monthly meeting schedule.
Approval for Township Board Members to attend the Annual MTA Conference held virtually April
19-21, 2021 at a cost of $159 each.
0. Consideration of approval of a Budget Amendment to transfer $15,000.00 from the Fund Balance of
the General Fund to Other Buildings Misc.
P.  Consideration of approval of a Budget Amendment to transfer $6,000.00 from the Fund Balance of
the General Fund to Township Board Professional Fees.
Q. Upon Supervisor’s recommendation, consideration of approval of the appointment of one Board of
Review Alternate to serve 2-year term ending December 31, 2022. (One Applicant/One Vacancy).

Z=Z



PRESENTATION

A

Ron Stoneman, MHS Superintendent

COMMUNICATION & ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Letters regarding Short Term Rentals
B. Letter from Angela Goldwater

C. Tcfbank notice

PUBLIC COMMENT

DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS - Reports may be given at any time during the meeting as time
allows. (**Items Requiring Action or Reporting) (*Committee Meetings Held and/or Reports Submitted)

A.

B
C.
D

mm

TrAsTx

*Operations Services (formerly Wade-Trim)
*Sewer Report

Board of Review

*Downtown Development Authority

a. Director’s Report

Develop Filer Ad Hoc Committee

Personnel Committee

*Planning Commission

a. Discussion on Chapter 31 changes to ordinance to amend Chapter 31 regarding the US 31
Corridor to amend the official zoning map.

Zoning Board of Appeals

Elections Commission

Building and Grounds Committee

*Office of the Zoning Administrator

Fire Department

. PEG

NEW BUSINESS

A,

oo

IO mm

Consideration of approval of presented Fiscal Year 2022 Budget, as discussed at the Budget Hearing
held on February 2, 2021, and appropriate the millage for the purpose of 1.39555 township
operating, 1.00000 refuse (garbage), .5000 fire and rescue and .5000 fire bond.

Consideration of approval of Downtown Development Authority budget for fiscal year 2021, as
discussed at the Budget Hearing held on February 2, 2021 and appropriate millage.

Consideration of approval of presented Wages/Salaries/Charges & Fees Resolution for 2021/2022.
Consideration of approval to hold the annual spring brush pick-up, and permission to advertise in
newspaper to seek bids.

Consideration of approval of Resolution to Establish Clerk’s Annual Salary.

Consideration of approval of Resolution to Establish Supervisor’'s Annual Salary.

Consideration of approval of Resolution to Establish Treasurer’s Annual Salary.

Consideration of approval of Resolution to Establish Trustee’s Annual Salary.

Consideration of approval of $32,547.00 to Municipal Underwriters of Michigan, Inc. for 2021-2022
Par-Plan insurance renewal.

Upon Supervisor’s recommendation, consideration of approval of the appointment of one
Downtown Development Authority member to serve 4-year term ending December 31, 2024. (One
Applicant/One Vacancy).

Discussion of AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE AND REGULATE THE OPERATION OF OFF-ROAD
VEHICLES (ORVs) ON THE ROADS IN THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER, TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR
THE VIOLATION THEREOF, TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPROPRIATE OF FINES AND DAMAGES RESULTING
FROM THE OPERATION OF ORVs, AND TO REPEAL ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.



L. Consideration of Approval to put out an RFP for water infrastructure improvements.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ANY OTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE BOARD

8:00 p.m. ADJOURN

NOTE: FILER TOWNSHIP WILL PROVIDE NECESSARY REASONABLE AUXILIARY AIDS AND SERVICES SUCH AS AUDIO TAPES OF PRINTED MATERIALS BEING CONSIDERED AT THE
MEETING TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES AT THE MEETING UPON 14 DAYS NOTICE TO FILER CHARTER TOWNSHIP. INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES REQUIRING
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SHOULD CONTACT CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER HALL BY WRITING CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER HALL, 2505 FILER CITY RD, MANISTEE, M|

49660 OR CALLING 231-723-3138.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES
February 2, 2021 Held Electronically

Present: Shirley Ball, Brian Krus, Dean Kruse, Terry Walker, Tom Chycinski
Absent: Dale Kolanowski, Tom Stege

Also Present: Township Attorney, Richard Wilson

Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Walker at 5:00 p.m.

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget is a subject of this
Hearing.

Tom Stege entered the meeting at 5:18 p.m.

A complete review of the General Fund, Liquor Fund, Water Department, Sewer, Refuse Fund, Fire
Operating Fund and Downtown Development Authority revenues and éxpenses were conducted by the
Board of Trustees. The water and sewer budgets presented need to be reviewed to bring them into
balance.

Public Comment
Not given at this time.

Motion by Kruse, seconded by Krus to adjourn the hearing. Roll Call Vote: Ball-yes, Stege-yes, Kruse-yes,
Chycinski-yes, Kolanowski-yes, Krus-yes. 6 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

The Supervisor declared the Public Hearing adjourned at 5:41 p.m.

Submitted,

Shirley Bail
Charter Township of Filer Clerk



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER
2505 FILER CITY ROAD
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 2, 2021 HELD ELECTRONICALLY

Present: Shirley Ball, Terry Walker, Brian Krus, Tom Chycinski, Tom Stege, Dean Kruse

Absent: Dale Kolanowski
Also Present: Richard Wilson, Township Attorney

Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Walker at 6:00 p.m.

Motion by Kruse, seconded by Krus to approve the presented meeting agenda with the addition of
New Business Item “M” Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Supporting an Update of the
Manistee County-Wide Park and Recreation Plan, item “N” Consideration of Approval of the
Application for MCL 211.7u Poverty Exemption and item “O” Consideration of approval of a Budget
Amendment to transfer $25,000, or lesser amount if needed, from the Fund Balance of the General
Fund to the Fire Hall Bond Fund. Roll Call Vote: Krus-yes, Kruse-yes, Stege-yes, Walker-yes,
Chycinski-yes, Ball-yes. 6 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Motion by Stege, seconded by Krus to approve the presented consent agenda with the addition of

Communication and Announcements item “C” Municipal Underwriters of Michigan Notice of Policy
Change. Roll Call Vote: Ball-yes, Chycinski-yes, Krus-yes, Stege-yes, Walker-yes, Kruse-yes. 6 Yeas, 0

Public Comment: None offered at this time

New Business:

Motion by Walker, seconded by Kruse to approve the request from Northwest Michigan Invasive
Species Network permitting them to conduct a hemlock woolly adelgid survey at Magoon Creek at
no cost. Roll Call Vote: Walker-yes, Kruse-yes, Chycinski-yes, Stege-yes, Krus-yes, Ball-yes. 6 Yeas, 0
Nays. M/C

Motion by Stege, seconded by Chycinski to approve an amount of $2,000 to the Manistee County
Planning Department for Aerial Flight of Manistee County for a 6 inch buy up option. Roll Call Vote:
Kruse-yes, Ball-yes, Chycinski-yes, Stege-yes, Krus-yes, Walker-yes. 6 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Motion by Chycinski, seconded by Stege to approve the presented RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING
THAT ALL PROVERTY APPLICATIONS FROM 2019 & 2020 THAT HAD NO DEVIATIONS FOR THE
GUIDELINES BE GRANTED FOR 2021,2022, AND 2023 FROM PROPERTY TAX CONTRIBUTIONS. Roll
Call Vote: Ball-yes, Kruse-yes, Krus-yes, Stege-yes, Chycinski-yes, Walker-yes. 6 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Motion by Krus, seconded by Kruse to approve the presented RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING POVERTY
GUIDELINES FOR EXEMPTION FROM PROPERTY TAX CONTRIBUTIONS FOR 2021. Roll Call Vote:
Krus-yes, Chycinski-yes, Kruse-yes, Ball-yes, Stege-yes, Walker-yes. 6 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Motion by Walker, seconded by Krus to approve the presented RESOLUTION FOR AUTHORIZATION
TO ALLOW LOCAL RESIDENTS TO PROTEST IN WRITING TO BOARD OF REVIEW. Roll Call Vote:
Walker-yes, Stege-yes, Chycinski-yes, Krus-yes, Ball-yes, Kruse-yes. 6 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C



Motion by Chycinski, seconded by Kruse to approve the purchase of a ZOOM package for meetings
of the Township at a cost not to exceed $149.90. Roll Call Vote: Kruse-yes, Krus-yes, Chycinski-yes,
Walker-yes, Stege-yes, Ball-yes. 6 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Motion by Krus, seconded by Kruse to approve paying the $500 deductible to Tokio Marine
Insurance Company for Magoon Creek damage claim. Roll Call Vote: Ball-yes, Krus-yes, Chycinski-
yes, Kruse-yes, Walker-yes, Stege-no. 5 Yeas, 1 Nays. M/C

Motion by Kruse, seconded by Walker to approve contributing to a co-pay to the Downtown
Development Authority “Welcome to Filer Township” sign in the amount of $8,055.00. Roll Call
Vote: Kruse-no, Ball-no, Krus-yes, Chycinski-yes, Walker-yes, Stege-no. 3 Yeas, 3 Nays. Motion
failed.

Motion by Ball, seconded by Stege to advertise in the Manistee News Advocate for the current un-
filled positions on the Township Development Authority, P.E.G. Commission, Board of Review
Alternate and Develop Filer Ad Hoc Committee. Roll Call Vote: Ball-yes, Chycinski-yes, Krus-es,
Stege-yes, Walker-yes, Kruse-yes. 6 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Motion by Chycinski, seconded by Krus to approve the presented resolution to support the
development of Township owned property total cost of $45,950 including Township Board
contribution of $15,950 to Mike Corby’s Site Feasibility Analysis and Conceptual Design Project. Roll
Call Vote: Ball-no, Walker-yes, Chycinski-yes, Krus-yes, Kruse-yes, Stege-no. 4 Yeas, 2 Nays. M/C

Motion by Walker, seconded by Krus to approve the presented resolution to support an update to
the Manistee County-Wide Recreation Plan at a cost of $1,000.00. Roll Call Vote: Krus-yes, Kruse-
yes, Stege-yes, Walker-yes, Chycinski-yes, Ball-yes. 6 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Motion by Walker, seconded by Ball to approve the presented application format for MCL 211.7y
Poverty Exemption. Roll Call Vote: Ball-yes, Chycinski-yes, Krus-yes, Stege-yes, Walker-yes, Kruse-
yes. 6 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Motion by Krus, seconded by Kruse to approve a Budget Amendment of an amount not to exceed
$25,000 from Fund Balance of the General Fund and place in the Fire Hall Bond Fund. Roli Call Vote:
Walker-yes, Kruse-yes, Chycinski-yes, Stege-yes, Krus-yes, Ball-yes. 6 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Public Comment: None offered at this time.

Motion by Kruse, seconded by Krus to adjourn the meeting. Roll Call Vote: Kruse-yes, Ball-yes,
Chycinski-yes, Stege-yes, Krus-yes, Walker-yes. 6 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Submitted,

Shirley Ball
Charter Township of Filer Clerk



Filer Township
General Fund Reconciliation
Date:

Balance Sheet Accounts:

General Fund Operating Cash 101-000-001.00
Liquor Law Operating Cash 212-000-001.00
Fire Operating Cash 899-000-001.00
Garbage & Refuse Cash 226-000-001.00
Payroll Clearing Cash 701-000-001.00

Add: Outstanding Checks
Subract: Outstanding Deposits

Balance per Bank Statement

Difference

Fire Maintenance & Protection Fund 899-000-001.01

Investments

General Fund CDs:
Shelby State Bank CD # 200090124
MBank CD # 6000017269
MBank CD # 6000017205
PNC Bank CD #31100375325
Total

Water Fund CDs:

Chemical Bank CD # ****4942

Chemical Bank CD # ****4260
Total

Fire Fund CD:
MBank CD # 6000017305

2,847,656.83

2,851,124.86

262,254.58

137,109.93




gvs . 1oeedp

ZL9eT'y - le10) puein
L9 10 1YN Leozrzor BISMOLND NOY 0062 vSESE
Z8'96z 0 1wN 120212012 ADYIANT SHIWNSNOD 1801 £SE8E
LI'b82'E 10 1vN L20z/z20/z ONISSISSSY STV LvIyD 8.6 ZSe8e
00°00€ 10 LWN L202/20/2 30 40 H3IFWVYHD YINY 331SINYIY 289 LSE8E
00'v62 10 1VN 1202/20/2 FHYMLH0S vesg LLE 0SE8E
av'se 10 1wN L202/20/Z YAVAY 6L1 6v£8¢
00°09 10 1VN 1202/20/Z AONIOV INIWAOTININN 08 8ve8e
syo8yy
unowy JsquinN yoysueq aleq swepN Jaquinp sopuap Jaguinp oay)
140 | 8By diysumo] seyg ey Wv 6v:01

1drBanjyody Uoday Joisiboy 3oayn

120z ‘9z Aenuep



avs oeisdp

LS'6VY'9 - [e10] puery
00'009‘vy 10 1wN L2021v0/2 JWIY dWNLS 8 I3HL NOSAINOHL 00£02 S9gse
¥9'801 10 1WN LZ0Z1v0r2 NYAT3an4 0069 v9€8¢e
Ly'ee L0 LWN LZ02/¥0/2 JHYMAYYH HHYM 00€Z £9€8¢
00°005 L0 1WN LzZ0zmvorz NVYOIHOIN LS3IM 40 SHISIVHAdY zezk z9€e8e
S8'9Gy L0 IWN 1202/40/2 ADYINT SHIWNSNOD 1804 L9e8e
0v'os L0 1VN L2021v0/z 3IDILS SYWOHL 8v0L 09€8¢
82'lg 10 1WN L2020z 1949 IHYMAYVH S AOH-TID £YOL 65€8¢
cg'eoe L0 1wN 12021407z 191V 0LoL 85€8¢
s6'vel L0 IWN 120z1v0/2 SHILLVIN gam 896 L5€8¢
66'62L L0 IWN L20zvorg SNOILYJINNWINOD HILHYHO oLy 96E8¢e
Liey L0 IVN 120217072 1d30 YILYM dIHSNMOL ¥ IS 9l geese
Y8y
unowy 48qunN 100y pjueg aeq awenN Jaquinp 1opusp JaquInn 3o8yn
Lio | obeg diysumo | sepeys Jejig WY 8L:LL

drBanyyody

Hoday 19)siBoy Josyo

L20Z "0 Atenugay



avs cuoepdp

82°C€9°9g - |e10] puein
00'Lys'ze 10 1WN k20Z/0L/Z ¥ 40 SHILIYMHIANN TYDIDINNIA 006€1 08e8e
s9'0zt L0 IWN L202/01/Z MHITO ALNNOD I3 LSINVI 0L0gL 6L£8E
cr'es 0 1¥N L20zZ/0L/g Y3LNID SSANISNG INIAMOVT 01001 BLEBE
08'¢8z 10 1¥N Leoz/oie SNOlLvoand ar 0000} LLEBE
6629 L0 1IVN 1202011z ONIDYIAI Q3ddY vozl 9/£8¢
00°009 L0 LWN 1202/01/2 ‘0'd "1VDN0OA D B SAHYHOIN €811 GLe8e
V186 10 1vN 120z/0LZ dNOTIvH 4] vLESE
L8'G6 L0 1¥N 120z/0LIe NOLLYLS SVYO 34v4 ATINYS zeLL YA
86'8/8'¢c 0 LYN L202/0LrZ ADHINT SHIWNSNOD L80L CLEBE
0c'sty L0 YN L20Z/0L/g SHILLYW gam 896 LLEBE
00'LE L0 1WN L20z/0Le SHHOM HILYM IHNd 56 0L£8€
81'9€6°8 L0 1wN L202/0L/Z SANOr 2 L13M039 SHIAIN VIIN 806 69¢£8¢
c6'eECL's 10 1WN 1202/01/2 S30IAY3S J1nand3Id L09 89¢£8¢
6L'L2¢ 10 1W¥N k202/01L/2 SNOLLYDINNWINOD H314VHD 9LY L9€8E
vE'Ly L0 L¥N 120z/0L /2 ADYINT STV Ly3do 85 99€8¢
sHoeu
junowy 1aquinN 1oy pjueq Iﬂmo aweN JaquinN Jopuap J8quin 30840
}40 | abeq diysumoy sspeys sapy WY 8€:LL

drBanody

Uoday Js)siBay }osyn

120z 0} Arenugqay



gys -Jopedp

26°066°'S - [B10] puern)
00°0§ 10 LWN AV ATAV A IS ADNIDYIWI dIHSNMOL Hivig €221 98€8e
L9E9L 0 1WN LeoziLLe QYYOMNYS 1SHId LIzl GBESE
c9'ees L0 LWwN LeoziLLe RERRY 60LL ¥8€£8¢
00eoz'y L0 1WN Y AVATANIA SANOF ® L13¥539 SY3aAIW YMIN 806 £8e8e
£8°G6 0 1WwN X AVATAN A INOH ANV WYY ATIAVS 818 28e8e
9/°586 10 1wN LeoziLLiz ADH3INT 31 9sZ 18E8E
$308UD
unowy JaquinN 1ovypueg aleq aweN JsquinN topuap JoquInp day)H
1 10 | abeyq diysumoj_ Jauey) Jej4 WY ZZ:0t
1drBanyyody Loday JalsiBoy 3oayn

1202 ‘L) Aenigaq



avs Joredp

68'88¢°2 - [e10]. puelin

Y¥'90Z 10 1vN L2022z HILNIO SSINISNG INIGNOYT 0L00L £6E8E

681z 10 LWN Lzozizere S1HYd OLNY ATIEH,0 £901 26e8e

zeey L0 1VN Leozrezre DINIHOS TININY L 820t L6e8e

822CLy L0 1¥N L202/2212 AlddNS voIq3an gsr 856 06£8€

00°0.€ L0 LWN Lzozreere \HISIUA B ONINYID INIHS Nyl LS8 68€8E

00°052°1 L0 1vN Lzozreze I3LHOH 3414 AINNOD F3LSINYI 62 88E8E

0062 L0 1vN 120212212 MIALS3 WIr 9 LBEBE

Seklie}
—_—

unowy Jaquinn 100y pjueg aleqg aweN JaquinN Jopuap Jaquinn Xo8yo
L jo | ebeg diysumo] Jepieyd) sajiy WY €L:0L
1drBanyochy Uoday Jesiboy )oayn

1202 ‘gz Menigad



Iernboay
Iernboy
aeTnbey
IeTnboy
IeTnbay
IeTnbay
IeTnboy
IeTnboy
IeTnbsy
Ieinbay
IeInbay
IeTnbsy
Iernboy
Iernbsy
TeTnbay
Ienbsy
IeTnbay
aetnbey
Ieinboy
Iernbey
IeInboy
ITeTnbay
IeTnbey
IeInbay
IeTnbey
IeTnbey
IeTnbay
TeTnboy
aeTnbay
IeTnboy
IeTnbsy
Ietnbesy
TeTnbay
JTeTnboy

dA1L yosyp

0T €T @ EWIL
12/%2/20 : @Ivq
T ¢ d9vd

91706621

EGTTPT
1698
917052
68 FL
Z¢0- 8¢
987961
verGe
1T1°¢€8
¢0°¢cz

9z 9¢t
veGge

8Z 9G¥
g9 L
L9TLOL'T
0T"¥91'1
88768
66°0G1
0£°198
68 %L
88°¥L
0L°€8

8% 0L
¢5°909'1
GSGU9ET
87°0L

L8 €9z
689
TZ°p6L°T
ETANIFA
T87€9L’T
8v 26z
6%°29¢
6V 252
60°181

junoury yosyn

00°0

00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
60°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

Junoury

3Tsodsqg 08I I

00°0

0070
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
0070
060°0
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
00°0

junouwry 3Tsodsg
I08ITQ Tenuey

1202/82/20 @dd
YILSIOEY MOTHD

Te30],

NIAEM ‘adyym
ATTANYC ‘HIYM
N¥90T ‘wad9IMNS
YANIT ‘S9ao0y

SANYL ‘MDEd

TIVIED ‘NAI¥E O
TAVHOIN ‘TTISNAW
SYTOMOIN ‘SNIMMYH

NHOL “9ENvVH
MEIHLIVW ‘)MTvd
TYLSAYD MV
SENYL ‘MIAdSH

NIWVONAE ‘"Jd1SEMyTg
INWYL ‘EMWIHDS

TO¥Yd ‘NATO

LIFF0Y ‘Y IINS
JEIINNEL ‘SWYITTIM
d A9V NOSJIWOHL
¥ NNETD “TTIIARANYR

NZIv  “y70M

¥ ¥A90Y ‘YANIII]
HIZEVZITE ‘NITIY
SYWOHL ‘d94LS

¥ HINY ‘YdIaINS

NVSNS ‘MIvn

SYWOHL ‘IMSNIDAHD
AHIVM ‘IMSMOIND
¥ XITYIHS ‘TTvyg

ANITIVW ' INOLSIAHM
AYYEL HLINNAM ‘UENTYM
H NVY3IA ‘asnyy

a NVYIdg ‘snuy

HIVA ' IMSMONVTION
ATYNOY ‘IMSMOIND

suweN ssAo1dwy

T20Z2/10/¢€0
1202/10/€0
1202/10/€0
T120z/10/€0
120zZ/10/€0
120zZ/10/€0
1c0z/10/€0
1202/10/€0
1202/10/¢€0
1202/10/€0
1202/10/¢€0
1202/10/¢€0
120Z/10/€0
1202¢/10/€0
1202/10/¢€0
T20Z/10/¢€0
1202/10/€0
120Z2/10/¢€0
1202/10/€0
1202/10/¢€0
120zZ/10/¢€0
1202/10/€0
120Z2/10/€0
1202/10/¢€0
120Z2/10/€0
T1202/10/€0
1202/T0/¢€0
1202/10/¢€0
1202/10/¢€0
1202/10/¢€0
1202/10/¢€0
120Z2/10/€0
T20Z/10/¢€0
120zZ/10/¢€0

®3eQ yo°UD

00°00°¥

ISTT3d 3o drysumog, Ia3Iey)d

LZh8E
9¢v8E
§Zv8e
revse
€cyse
[444:1
4 4°1
0cr8e
6TV8E
8Tv8¢E
LTV 8E
oTv8E
SIP8E
PIF8E
€TP8E
cipee
T1P8e
0Tv8E
60¥78¢
80%8¢
LOFBE
90%8¢
S0v8c
rov8e
€0V 8¢E
c0v8¢e
T0v8¢E
oov8e
66€£8¢
86£8¢
Le€E8E
96€£8¢€
G6E8E
re€BE

# ©0TADPY
I0 ¥28yd

*NOISIIA
AONIDY



&ys Joedp

00°001 - je10] puein
00°001 10 L¥N 1e0e/Lo/e NOINN LIJ3X™D NYDIHOIW 183am 09 8chse
SHoaYD
—_—
unowy Jaquinp 1oy pjueg aeq aweN Jequiny Jopuap Jequinp yoeyH
| Jo | ebey diysumo . Japeyn 19)iy4 Wd 0Z:L

1ds-Banjyody

Uoday Ja)sibay yoayn

1202 ‘vz Aenigey



ays Coersdp

SE£°068 - [e10] purin)
Yrv6 20 1VN L202/v0/Z NYAI3Nd 0069 6282
SL'69L 20 1wN Leoe/vore ADHINI SHIWNSNOD L8O} (14:14
9l9¢ 20 1wN 1202Z/v0r2 ADYANT 31g 95z Lese
HoBYD
unowy BquinN woypueg aleq sweN JaquinN Jopuap JaquinN oeyn
\ . 1 .
| §o | abey diysumo | seueyy Jojiy < J / v , ¢ WY briLL

1du-Banjyody

Hoday ssisibay ¥osyn

1202 ‘¥0 Atenigey



ays . opredp

00°689°2 - |e10] pueir
00°'G89°L 20 1vN 12oz/0L/e ONILVAYOXT S, 14vD 00lLe LE8C
00°000°t Z0 1WN LeozroLre 0'd "TIVONOA O 8 SAYYHOIY €811 0132274
S8y
—_—
unowy Jaquin 100y pjueg ajeq auwenN JequinN Jopuap J8GUINN %08y
S
| Jo | abfey diysumo | laueyy 1ay14 J\% 3 Wd 06:21

drBanjyody

Uoday Jsisiboy }osyon

120z ‘01 Aienuged



&GS :doiisdp

60°602°ct - {e101 puein)
9,791 20 1WN Leoz/gliz 13108ATHD 331 SINYIN 066 Ge8e
00°09¢ 20 1wN L20z/8LizZ OIH10373 WOIaY sV 786 ¥E8C
0L°L€5'21L 20 LWN b20zZ/8LIZ ONI 'S30IAH3S SNOILYHIJO GZ9 €e8e
€9'¥EL 20 1vN L20z/8Liz ADYINI 31g a5z [43:14
$HBYD
unowy JaquinN 190ypjueg aleq aweN Jaquinp topusp Jequunp 3oayH
<)) V. :
| JO0 | ebey diysumo Jauey) Jajiy . \ WY 0L LL

101 Bauyyody

Uoday ss)siboy )}osyn

120Z ‘81 Aenige



avs cJoerdp

6e°ee - [€10 pueir)
_6eee Y0 ONd LeoenoLre ADY3INT SHINNSNOD 1801 SLLL
syoayH
—_—
unowy J8quinN oypjueg aeQg sweN tequinN Jopusp Jaquin xoayn
1 Jo | sbey

1da-Banjyody

diysumo | sspeyn o4

Hoday ssisiBay yoayn

'

Wd 20:}

QA

L1202 ‘01 Aenuga -



cooze's
00°cse
8Z°0v¥
v9'v8
oLeve'L

unowy

- [e10] puers
¥0 ONd
?0  ONd
Y0  ONd
¥0 ONd
Jaquiny 10oypjueg

20c/eo/e
L20creore
L20z/co/e
eoz/eore

a1eq

ANYJWOD HOVH

HIUNSYIH L dIHSNMOL HI IS
ADHINT SHIWNSNOD
JALSINVIA 4O ALID

0018
6619
1801

144

avs . Joesdp

6LLL
8L
LLLL

oLl
sNBYD

aweN

JaquinN Jopuap

JBqUINN Xo8yD

1 Jo | ebey

1drBanyody

diysumo Japeyn Joji4

Hoday Jaisibay oayn

< MN:SQK@

NV €66

120c ‘5z Aenigey



FILER CHARTER TOWNSH!P

MONTHLY ACH PAYMENTS

DATE PAYEE AMOUNT
2/5/2021 STATE OF MICHIGAN 764.36

2/9/2021 IRS 2,871.82

TOTAL 3,636.18



